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December 12, 2024 
  
 Keith Maddox, Director  
Jackson County Emergency Management  
2819 Panhandle Rd.  
Marianna, FL 32446   
 
Re:  Florida Administrative Code 27P-22.004 Compliance   
  
Dear Director Maddox:  
  

The Florida Division of Emergency Management’s Mitigation Planning Unit received 
your updated 27P-22.004 information for the 2024 calendar year. After reviewing the 
information received, it has been determined that your update is complete, and your Local 
Mitigation Strategy complies with F.A.C. 27P-22.004.  

 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, or if our office can be of any further 
assistance, please contact your LMS Liaison Sabrina Uribe at 
Sabrina.Uribe@em.myflorida.com or 850-273-1830 
 
      Respectfully, 
 
 
 
      Laura Dhuwe,  

Bureau Chief, Mitigation 
State Hazard Mitigation Officer 
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